From: Collier, Nikki (JMD)

To: Arceo, Darwin (JMD)

Cc: Fairbanks, Jocelyn (JMD); VonBostel, Richard A. (JMD)
Subject: RE: OVW - April ICRs Approved

Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:45:56 AM

| sent what you corrected to ODAG last night.

In his previous email he said once we make the correction we can send forward—
therefore, OVW is approved to send.

Thank you, Darwin!

Please update the April spreadsheet and send to this group once all have been
submitted.

v/r,
Nikki

Dr. Shantrell N. Collier

Deputy Chief Information Officer | U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office: (202) 514-1830 | Mobile: (202) 802-2298 | 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 1310 |
Washington D.C. 20530

Email: nikki.collier@usdoj.gov

From: Arceo, Darwin (JMD) <Darwin.Arceo@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Collier, Nikki (JMD) <Nikki.Collier@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fairbanks, Jocelyn (JMD) <Jocelyn.Fairbanks@usdoj.gov>; VonBostel, Richard A. (JMD)
<Richard.A.VonBostel@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: OVW - April ICRs Approved

Hi Dr. Collier
| believe the only three that were pending belong to OVW. Mr. McHenry pointed out a minor

correction for OMB #1122-0022 which have been corrected.

V/R
Darwin T. Arceo
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Management & Program Analyst

Service Engineering and Investment Oversight
Justice Management Division

Cell Phone (202) 255-1925

Email - darwin.arceo@usdoj.gov

From: Collier, Nikki (JMD) <Nikki.Collier@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Arceo, Darwin (JMD) <Darwin.Arceo@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fairbanks, Jocelyn (JMD) <Jocelyn.Fairbanks@usdoj.gov>; VonBostel, Richard A. (JMD)

<Richard.A.VonBostel@usdoj.gov>
Subject: OVW - April ICRs Approved

Greetings Darwin,

Just wanted to check in to see if any of the ICRs were pending action from me or ODAG.

| think ODAG approved them all.

Let me know if not.

Thanks much!

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
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